



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City MaNAGER

Date May 30, 1989

From  George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #10 of May 22, 1989 Re: 2 Hour Parking on Broadway @ Sennott Park

The Traffic Department will study this area to determine the extent of the need for two hour parking. Our preliminary examination showed that a time limit is needed for the area near the tot lots. We will post the necessary signs to allow for residents to park near the park for short periods of time. This will allow for more people to use this lot.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 5, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 48 regarding parking along Broadway near Sennott Park, I submit the attached report from the Traffic and Parking Department.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 6 S-427

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 48 on
parking along Broadway near Sennott Pk.

In City Council,

June 5, 1989

6-5-89

Placed on file.